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Hi Kate,
 
Apologies, please find attached.
I hope all is in order, if you require anything else please do let me know.
 
Regards,
 

Leigh Gallant

Group Compliance & Poultry Welfare Manager

Enfield Broiler Breeders Limited

Annyalla Chicks UK Limited

 

Annyalla Chicks (UK) Limited, Office 22, Market Weighton Business Centre, Becklands Park, York, YO43 3GL 

☎07483410049

leigh@annyallachicks.com

 

 

 

 

 

From: Kate Wray <kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 March 2026 12:03
To: Leigh Gallant <leigh@Annyallachicks.com>
Subject: RE: EPR/KP3206BK/V003 - Old Rush Farm - We Need More Information About Your Application

 
Hi Leigh,
 
Thanks for the information and revised documents. Can you just send me the environmental risk assessment in
response to question 1 of the request for information please (I think you have attached the environmental statement
instead in error).
 
Kind regards
Kate
 
Kate Wray BA (Hons), PER (Practising Environmental Regulator)

Senior Permitting Officer












